AT WHR
GOVERNMENT OF INDIA '
MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT, FOREST
& CLIMATE CHANGE

File No. 6-GJB025/2018-BHO/ 36/

To,
" The Addl. Chief Secretary (F orests)
Govt. of Gujarat
Sachivalaya, Gandhinagar
Gujarat.

Dobariya,

Sir,
request you to submit following information :-

1. Alternatives alignm

3. FRA certificate of proposed area.

19 English letter 2018

Ref:: Your letter No. FCA-IOI8/8-13/17/S.F.-30/F dated 07.05.2018.

8 Frafer, qfter g

Regional Office, Western Region,
“Kendriya Paryavaran Bhavan”

R 3% -3 Link Road No. 3

E-5, +fivizw sme/Ravi Shankar Nagar,
Bt (#0%0)Bhopal-462016 (M.P.)
BH- 2466525, 2463102, 2465496
wmas/Email:rowz.bpl-mef@nic.in

Dated: 296 6[20/5

Sub.: Diversion of 0.0402 ha Protected area for irrigation purpose passing U/G P.V.C. in village
Madhupur (Gir) S.No. 126/1 of Gir-Somnath District in favour of Narottam Varajlal

With reference to the above mentioned subject and letter under reference, I am directed to

ent of proposed P.V.C. line with Comparative statement.
2. Recommendation of NBWL and final/forma] approval of CWLW in accordance to

(B. Abi el'laskar)

Dy. Conservator of Forests (C)



